dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral
Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 9:59 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Denver Show / Hurricane Sally Flash Sale! *

*The Denver Show 2020 - Hurricane Flash Sale *

All Website Items are 30% to 50% OFF!

Normally this is the time of year that | run the Denver
Show Mineral Sale but this year, thanks to a pandemic
and hurricane that hit our area last week with winds of

120 mph, things are a little off schedule. Long story short,
I'm ready to get back to work and make some great deals!

| have too much inventory and lots of storm clean up to
pay for. All specimens on the website will be discounted
30% to 50% OFF their listed prices. A few consignment
items may have different discounts but everything else
is included in the sale! I'm also open to any and all offers
and layaways are available. Reserve your choices quickly!




To visit the Mineral Showrooms, use these links:

Tucson 2020 Showrooms

Denver 2019 Showrooms

Tucson 2019 Showrooms

Denver 2018 Showrooms

Tucson 2018 Showrooms

Exceptional Mineral Showrooms

Best Offer Showrooms

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals
www.exceptionalminerals.com
PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541

1t H# S% # & #
o B ( . ) ")
* v 4y 1Pt # , 8 H#T % 1

°§ Constant
Contact _

#oHoet (0



